7/21/2021 State of West Virginia Mail - RE: CRFP LOT2100000001 - Scalable Infrastructure Storage Solution - Lottery

%icé Of Harper, Linda B <linda.b.harper@wv.gov>
technology

RE: CRFP LOT2100000001 - Scalable Infrastructure Storage Solution - Lottery

1 message '

Mika Munoz <mmunoz@advizex.com> Wed, Jul 21, 2021 at 9:40 AM
To: "Harper, Linda B" <linda.b.harper@wv.gov>
Cc: Scott Hess <shess@advizex.com>

Hi Linda,

Per your email below, attached please find the complete Advizex solution Bill of Materials minus line item pricing. Please
confirm receipt of this and let me know if this is what is needed in order to satisfy your request. Thanks!

Copying Scott Hess for visibility.

Mika Munoz
ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE
Mobile: 304.615.3301

Advizex

From: Harper, Linda B <linda.b.harper@wv.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 4:39 PM

To: jstewart@alpha-tech.us; ksmallwood@thinksis.com: Charlie Arnett [CAmett@thinksis.com] <carnett@thinksis.com>;
Mika Munoz <mmunoz@advizex.com>

Subject: CRFP LOT2100000001 - Scalable Infrastructure Storage Solution - Lottery

Bidders,

Section 4.2.1.89 of the Request for Proposal identified above required that "The Vendor should include a
detailed bill of materials (price list) that details each billable component of this RFP." After reviewing the
information provided, the WV Lottery has determined that multiple bidders included the bill of materials in
the cost proposal submission. This most likely occurred because of the inclusion of the words "(price list)"
in the specification. In order to avoid opening cost proposals prematurely, and to ensure a complete
evaluation of bid responses, the Purchasing Division is issuing this clarification to obtain copies of any "bill
of materials" included in the cost bid submission, with all pricing information redacted. Failure to provide
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7/21/2021 State of West Virginia Mail - RE: CRFP LOT2100000001 - Scalable Infrastructure Storage Solution - Lottery

an exact copy of the document included in the cost proposal (except that pricing is redacted) may result in
bid disqualification.

Please provide a redacted copy of any bill of materials that your firm may have included in the cost proposal
to me no later than Wednesday, July 21, 2021, at 1:00 p.m.

Thank you,

Linda B. Harper, Buyer Supervisor
West Virginia Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East

Capitol Complex Building 15

Charleston, WV 25305

304-558-0468

Linda.B.Harper@wv.gov

-@ Advizex WV Lottery RFP BOM_Redac 7-21-21.pdf
138K
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